Tewksbuzy Public Schools
139 Pleasant Streef)
Tt 1 057

S

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 98-23/24
To: Al Staff

From: Brenda Theriault-Regan &'
Superintendent of Schools v

Date: January 22, 2024

INTERNAL POSTING
2023-2024 - Tewksbury Public Schools

Teachers for TMHS After School Academic Support

(Grant Funded at contractual hourly rate)
Start Date: January 30, 2024, 2:00PM — 3:00PM
Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays
and

TMHS Attendance Credit Recovery Program

(Grant Funded at contractual hourly rate)
Start Date: February 13, 2024, 2:00PM — 3:00PM
Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays & as needed

Content Area MA Licensure Required

Please send cover letter, updated resume and MA DESE licensure with applicable
certification in writing to:

Tewksbury Public Schools
Dr. Cynthia Basteri
139 Pleasant Street, Tewksbury, MA 01876

Application Deadline: February 2, 2024 ¢ or until filled ¢ EOE

Posting emailed to all staff on 1/22/2024

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities. Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the
account of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.



